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August 26, 2019 
 
 
David Soule, P.E.  
Rio Grande Engineering 
P.O. Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
RE: Chelwood Apartments 
 900 & 901 Chelwood NE 
 Grading and Drainage Plan & Drainage Report 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 08/10/19 
 Hydrology File: J22D070 
 
Dear Mr. Soule: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 08/12/2019, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan and Drainage Report are approved for Building Permit, Grading Permit, and Work 
Order.   
 
Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for Building Permit processing 
along with a copy of this letter.  Prior to approval in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy 
by Hydrology, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required. 
 
As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Dough Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior 
to any earth disturbance. 
 
Also as a reminder, please provide a Drainage Covenant for the stormwater quality ponds per 
Chapter 17 of the DPM prior to Permanent Release of Occupancy.  Please submit this on the 4th 
floor of Plaza de Sol.  A $25 fee will be required. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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February 26, 2019 
 
 
David Soule, P.E.  
Rio Grande Engineering 
P.O. Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM, 87199 
 
 
RE: Chelwood Apartments 
 Grading and Drainage Plan & Drainage Report 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 02/06/19 
 Hydrology File: J22D070 
 
 
Dear Mr. Soule: 
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 02/08/2019, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan and Drainage Report is not approved for Building Permit and Grading Permit. 
The following comments need to be addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 
 

1. Since there are improvements within the two alleys associated with this development, 
these improvements will be required to be placed on an Infrastructure List.  The 
Infrastructure List must be tied to a Site Plan for Building Permit and requires action by 
the DRB.  Therefore this project is a DRB site which has a higher standard review fee.  
Because this was submitted as an Admin site, a deficit submittal fee of $300 is due. 
 

2.  Please use the recorded plat which was approved in December 2018.  Also show all 
easements. 
 

3. Please remove the storm sewer behind the curb along Lomas and the two MHs within the 
existing asphalt sidewalk.  This storm pipe is not part of the GIS as-builts (see image) and 
the two MHs do not exist in the field.  Please verify if they do exist. 
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4. Please label the proposed sidewalks and improvements within the two alleys to be built 

with a work order. 
 

5. Please check with Transportation if the existing asphalt sidewalk along Lomas needs to 
be replaces to City standards. 
 

6. Please add a typical section trough the ponds at Chelwood Park showing the R.O.W., 
existing road payment, proposed sidewalk, proposed retaining wall with the location of 
the footer (see comment #7), and the proposed building. 
 

7. Per DPM Ch. 22.5.B, grading and construction of retaining walls at or near the property 
line must demonstrate that the adjacent property is not damaged or its use constrained. 
Any such encroachment by the wall within the City’s R.O.W. must be accompanied by a 
licensing agreement. 
 

8. Please show the alley gutter per City Drawing #2411 & 2415.  Grading within the alleys 
must also follow these standard drawings. 
 

9. Please show the flowline elevations of the alley gutter at the ends where it will tie into 
existing grades and at the intersection of the two alley gutters. 
 

10. Are there emergency spillways for the overflow of the two ponds along Chelwood Park 
to enter into the street curbing through sidewalk culverts? Or is the piping into the 
existing inlets have sufficient capacity for the overflow?  Please verify. 
 

11. Some of the callouts are in different text shading. Please ensure that all proposed callouts 
are the same. 
 

12. Drainage Report. Under Proposed Conditions please add within the wording for each 
Basin, “the required water quality volume is XX and the provided water quality volume 
is XX”.  
 

13. Drainage Report. Under Proposed Conditions please add a line stating, “the total site 
required water quality volume is XX and the total site provided water quality volume is 
XX”. 
 

14. Drainage Report. Under Proposed Conditions, please remove the last sentence since the 
total site provided water quality volume is greater than the total site required water 
quality volume. 
 

15. Drainage Report. The last sentence in the summary may need to be revised based on 
Comment #16.  Please verify. 
 

Owner
Text Box
added labels

Owner
Text Box
we have identified this as to be constructed

Owner
Text Box
added notes

Owner
Text Box
section added 

Owner
Text Box
section and language regarding this comment has been added

Owner
Text Box
added spots

Owner
Text Box
we understand emergency spillways  are allowed to pass over sidewalks

Owner
Text Box
we have cleaned up the text shading differences

Owner
Text Box
we have correct the report

Owner
Text Box
we have correct the report

Owner
Text Box
we have correct the report

Owner
Text Box
we have revised report



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
David Campbell, Director 
 
 
            Mayor Timothy M. Keller 
 
 

Find Hydrology forms and information at: cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section Page 3 of 3 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

16. As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any 
work within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment 
Control (ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be 
submitted to the Stormwater Quality Engineer (Curtis Cherne, PE, ccherne@cabq.gov, 
924-3420) 14 days prior to any earth disturbance. 
 

17. Also as a reminder, please provide a Drainage Covenant for the proposed stormwater 
quality ponds sewer per Chapter 17 of the DPM prior to Permanent Release of 
Occupancy.  Please submit this on the 4th floor of Plaza de Sol.  A $25 fee will be 
required. 
 

18. Standard review fee of $300 will be required at the time of resubmittal plus the $300 fee 
from Comment #1 for a total of $600. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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BUILD POND
TOP=5670.72
BOTTOM=5669.00
PROPOSED VOLUME 189 CU.FT.

75
1528

1-24" SIDEWALK CULVERT
PER COA STD2236
EXTEND 1' PAST BACK OF
SIDEWALK
INV IN=5667.30
INV OUT=5666.95
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